## Notice of Regular Meeting of the

## Commissioners Court of Castro County, Texas

## March 27, 2023

Pursuant to the provisions of Article 6252-17 of the Revised Civil Statutes of Texas, notice is hereby given that the Commissioners Court of Castro County, Texas, will hold a **Regular Called Meeting** on the **27th day of March 2023 at 9:00 A.M.** in the

County Court Room (Room 109), on the First Floor of the Castro County Courthouse, 100 East Bedford Street, Dimmitt, Texas. These meetings are open to the public. In accordance with Title III of the Americans with Disabilities Act, we invite all attendees to advise us of any special accommodations needed due to disability. Please submit your request at least 48 hours prior to the meeting if you wish to attend. This facility is wheelchair accessible and handicap parking is available on the Southwest end of the Courthouse. The Commissioners Court reserves the right to go into executive session on any item listed on the agenda. The following will be taken up at such meeting:

- 1. Call to Order
- 2. Open Forum: (No vote will be taken at this item) Public Comment Note: Anyone wishing to address the Court during Public Comments is required to register your name on the Clerk's registry prior to the meeting and fill out comment form. Speakers are limited to five minutes maximum, and if there are more than three speakers who wish to address the same item, the Court reserves the right to limit speakers. THE COURT CANNOT DELIBERATE OR ACT ON MATTERS NOT LISTED ON THE AGENDA
- 3. Public hearing regarding the creation of Ogallala Renewable Project Reinvestment Zone 2023-01 as part of a proposed Tax Abatement Agreement between Castro County and Ogallala Renewable Project, LLC.
- 4. Discuss and consider approval of a resolution designating Ogallala Renewable Project Reinvestment Zone 2023-01 as part of a proposed Tax Abatement Agreement between Castro County and Ogallala Renewable Project, LLC.
- 5. Discuss and consider approval of a Tax Abatement Agreement between Castro County and Ogallala Renewable Project, LLC. Information relating to this Tax Abatement Agreement as required by Section 312.207(c) of the Texas Tax Code is as follows:
- 6. Review Proposal for Preservation Architect- Architexas- zoom conference Susan Frocheur (9:15am)
- 7. Discuss, consider and act on Proclamation for Castro County Child Abuse Prevention and Awareness Month; (April 2023).
- 8. Discuss, consider, and act on Courthouse Security- Video Surveillance- dispatch and Judge's office.
- 9. Review Proposal for Preservation Architect- Komatsu Architecture-in person or zoom conference w/ Karl Komatsu (10:30am)
- 10. Discuss, consider, and act on Contract for Preservation Architect for Courthouse Restoration Masterplan
- 11. Discuss, consider, and act on Law Enforcement Mutual Aid Agreement between the Castro County Sheriff's Office and the Parmer County Sheriff's Office.
- 12. Discuss, consider, and act on Minutes of Previous Meeting.
- 13. Discuss, consider, and act on Job Related Trips and Expenses thru 03/27/23.
- 14. Discuss, consider, and act on Accounts Payable thru 03/27/23.
- 15. Departmental Reports:
  - (a) County Tax Assessor/Collector
  - (b) County Treasurer
  - (c) Financial Administrator
  - (d) County/District Clerk
  - (e) County JP
- 16. County Commissioner(s) Report
- 17. County Judge Report
- 18. Adjourn.

Mandy Gfeller, Castro County Judge

I, the undersigned County Clerk, do hereby certify that the above Notice of Meeting of the above named Commissioners Court, is a true and correct copy of said Notice, and that I posted a true and correct copy of said Notice on the bulletin board and at the Courthouse door of Castro County, Texas, at a place